

SIT Agenda – Monday October 14, 2019

Time: 3:15

Location: A2

Those Present: Kelly, Karey Stevens (Parent Rep/PTO President), Lewis, Horner, Cornwall, C. Walker, S. Davis, E. LaRue, Tew, C. Smith, Bowers, J. Hays, Hamilton, Timmons, P. Cox, Adams, J. Smith

Agenda Items	Notes
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Sarah Davis- Calling Meeting to Order ● Dennis Hamilton- Sharing of Business ● Shane Timmons- Updates ● Emily Stevenson (Walker)- ACT Update ● Round Table Concerns ● Courtney Walker- NC STAR Business- <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Assignment of Task Leaders to Indicators and Action Steps ○ Do we need to add any action steps to any active goals? ● Dennis Hamilton- Calendar Alignment 	<p>ACT</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● We will be having PD on how to implement ACT practice in class <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Use them as bellwork ○ going into junior history classes first week of November ○ Incentives: if >17 then cookout and drawings for prizes. If working hard during test they can leave once its over. <p>NC STAR Business</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● A1.08-- need to add a Growth Mindset PPT presentation to website-- C. Walker and A. Kelly ● A2.04-- Evidences for each subject uploaded -- C. Smith checking folders ● A3.01-- Remediation, Using the Tiger Way Data Sheets. Timmons using SOAR. Data Team. PLT times and making monitoring lists-- S. Davis ● A3.03-- Hamilton ● A4.01-- MTSS, PD on half day, add monitoring list-- Cornwall ● A4.04-- Morning yell, SOAR, awards, assemblies-- E. LaRue ● A4.06-- SOAR being included in senior english, Students emotional states-- Timmons/Cornwall ● A4.12-- Remediation plan, need another action step-- Horner ● A4.14 and 15-- CTE/guidance-- S. Adams ● B1.03-- SIT-- C. Walker ● B2.03-- PLTs provide evidence-- C. Walker ● C1.02-- Ways teacher share strengths, share on tiger weekly,

Go and Sees, PLT Fridays-- J. Hays

- **C2.01-- Data Team-- Stevenson**
- **E1.06-- Communication, Social Media/J. LaRue, registration night-- J. Hays**

Timmons

- **10/17 at 10:17 is earthquake drill**

Concerns

- **Math-- Remediation Tardy Policy? ANS: Teacher's discretion and contact admin if it gets out of hand.**
- **PTO: Biscuitville night 10/15, Pampered Chef 10/22 at sir pizza from 6-8, PTO meeting 10/21 6:30**
- **CTE: Remind about workkeys study sessions. Please send your kids!**
- **Media-- If you have a 1st block and haven't done your online testing tutorial, please be on the lookout for an email**
- **All other departments-- no concerns**

Paper Shortage

- **No more extra copies!! If you ask Terri she will not be able to give you more.**

County Office PD

- **These are REQUIRED so make sure you attend them.**

October 30th-- county is coming. C. Walker will send out a schedule. They will be in rooms 15 mins. Second half of the day from noon-2:30. Looking for SOP, student talk, use of academic vocabulary by teacher and students, higher level questioning, checks for understanding, think/pair/share, collaboration, etc. Should be done around 2:30. Please make sure your board is updated daily with the required information: Agenda, bell ringer, Focus I Can Statement(s) that

you refer to in the lesson, Focus Standards/Objectives, Word Wall or Daily Key Vocabulary, Early Finishers

Calendars

10/15-- Biscuitville 5-8 mention you're there for RHS

10/16-- PSAT, Volleyball, CC

10/17-- Renaissance Fair, Test Training

10/18-- Cap and Gown Ordering during lunch

10/21-- PTO 6:30

10/22-- AP meeting, Pampered Chef Fundraiser at Sir Pizza 6-8 PTO,

10/23-- College Application and PreACT

10/25-- Special Olympics, V Football

10/28-- Lunch with counselors

10/29-- FASA night 6-7:30

10/30-- Instructional rounds 12-2:30

10/31-- College Fair 10:10-11:10

11/1-- Teacher Workday

11/4-- SIT Meeting